crawford partnership .. . architecture + intenor design

RE 45 Pilgrim’s Lane

Application Number: 2007/1796/INVALID

Matthew Durling

In response to your letter sent on the 23™ April | would like to instruct the alteration to the 5" point “Section 8 of the
planning application form states that the proposed new floorspace will be 220sqm. Please correct.”

The existing fioor space - 509sgm
The proposed floor space — 1228sgm inc carpark

Please could you alter the application with the above details instead?

Kind regards

Matthew N Beer
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crawford partnership architeciure + infenor design

RE 45 PILGRIM’'S LANE, NW3 - 2007/1796/INVALID

Matthew Durling,

Please find accompanying this lefter all the relevant surveys and alterations to drawings requested by you, letter 23 Apni
2007

The documents included:

001 Car Park Rev B (CAD)

008 Roof Plan Rev C (CAD)

110 Ex Lower Ground Fioor Plan (CAD)
111 Ex Ground Floor Plan (CAD)
112 Ex First Floor Plan (CAD)
113 Ex Second Floor Plan (CAD)
700 Ex Section AA (CAD)

701 Ex Section BB (CAD)

101 Front elevation (CAD)

102 Rear Elevation (CAD)

900 Demolition plan (CAD)

100a Tree Location Plan (CAD)

Street elevations (images)

Alteration to application 2007 1796 INV (doc)

LHS document 45 Pilgnms Lane (doc)

Pilgrims Lane Code Pre-Assessment 050607 (doc)
Piigrims Building Survey Report (doc)

Site area 45 Pilgrim's Lane (doc)

Tree Report 45 Pilgrims lane (doc)

e Photomontage Views 1,2,3,4
| trust we can take this information and proceed to validation and planning for our application. If there is anything else you
require please don't hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Matthew Beer
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crawford partnership architecture + interior design

RE: Correction to application

2007/M796/INVALID

Matthew Durling,
Could you please aiter the application to read as 4 existing apartments?

2007-156-110 2 Bedroom Apartment
2007-156-111 2 Bedroom Apartment
2007-156-112 2 Bedroom Apartment
2007-156-113 2 Bedroom Apartment

Regards

Matthew Beer
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